Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 2:09 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: CS A Team; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: MCT19070647/01/sn; Accdt invg SHC2423P(lll) & FBL409T on 24.7.19
Urgent

Dear Cecila

We refer to the above accident. We understand that you are the handler for this case. We have already written to LKK
on 19.9.19 to submit the survey report but till now SR has not been uploaded in merimen.

Please note that we have alreay received LOD from TP solicitors on 2.9.19 and they are chasing us for settlement.

Regards,

Sundari Nagarajan

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64, Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building
Singapore 049711

DID: 63476071

FAX: 62244174

sundari@iii.com.sg

WWW.iii.com.sg
Regn No.: 198703792K
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reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that
any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any
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accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not
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